Appointment

From: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org [mwilcox@ cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 8/29/2018 9:59:29 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: FW: Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team -- Conference Call
tocation: |

Start: 9/6/2018 11:00:00 AM

End: 9/6/2018 1:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Did we change the meeting time? Also, Cynthia already added the people we discussed to the Thursday meeting. Unless
we need the GoTo Mesting capability we could probably just stick with the original meeting invite. What do you guys
think?

From: Catherine Aguilar [mzitto:catherine@trifileticonsulting com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:34 AM

To: Catherine Aguilar; Lisa Trifiletti; bhoxer@esassoccony cerwin@esassoc.comy, Afarreli@esassoccony
reaul@ishrandpesrs.com; N RBasu@iehrandpesrs.cony, msamuelson@iehrandpesrs.com;
Whdanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; TWrisht@rmmenvirolaw, comy, Christopher E. Jackson; Christine Jackson; David L.
Esparza; rik@kbblaw.com; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Peter Puglese; Louis A. Atwell; loren@® meadvise. com;
GGRODMANG dow lacounty.gov; dennis@meadvise.com, CHolmauisi@wilsonmeany.com

Subject: Murphy's Bow!: IBEC EIR Coordination Team -- Conference Call

When: Thursday, September 6, 2018 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Call-in: +1 (408) 650-3123 | Access Code: 756-565-621

Hi all,

Below is the call-information for our 9/6 conference call. Agenda to be developed.

Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team -- Conference Call

Thu, Sep &, 2018 11:00 AM - 1.00 PFM PDT

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smariphone,

You can also dial in using vour phons.

Access Code: T58.565-821

Joining from a video-conferencing room or system?

First GoToMeeting? Let's do g guick system check:
Y o i oy o o oh g8 - \\\i\




